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4 April 2025
Dear Will,

INQUEST INTO THE DEATH OF SARA SHARIF

Further to the letter of 29 January 2025 from my Ministerial colleague, Lord Ponsonby of
Shulbrede, | am writing to let you know that the Senior Coroner for the Surrey coroner area has
resumed the inquest into the tragic death of Sara Sharif.

Listing information for hearings relating to the inquest will be published on the Surrey Coroner
webpage: https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/birth-death-and-
ceremonies/death/coroner/inguests/upcoming-hearings in due course.

| am placing copies of this letter in the Parliamentary libraries.

Yours Sincerely
Alex. Quioadonsy

ALEX DAVIES-JONES MP
Minister for Victims and Violence Against Women and Girls
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